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Washington Township Center High School is located in a rural area of Johnson County, 
The environment is gently-rolling, cultivated land, with an occasional farmstead. 
The school is situated at the crossing of two gravel county roads; across the road 
to the west, within a windbreak of pines, is a building once used as the local 
elementary school

The former high school building, erected in 1926, is a boxy frame structure, 
51' x 36', one story, on a high, poured concrete foundation. It has a high, hipped 
roof with broad eaves. Sash windows are set in plain surrounds, beneath transom 
panels of 3 vertical lights. The windows are grouped in three banks of three on 
the north side, and are individually-placed on the other facades.

The , en trance- jis- set with |n a. si igbtly-protruding, hipped-roof pavi 1 jon.., ; The 
door;is framed by sidelights and has a multi-light transom with vertical panes. 
Between the entrance and the bank of three small sash windows set close beneath 
the eaves is a faded wooden sign with the name of the school and date of construc­ 
tion.

The basement of the school is rather unfinished, but is partitioned into two large 
rooms. These once housed classes in home economics, physics, chemistry and wood­ 
working. Evidence of the latter is a wooden panel with silhouettes where tools 
were to be properly hung. THe main floor contains classrooms on the northwest, 
southwest and southeast corners. The bulk of the floor space is taken up by 
a large study ....ha!)/auditor! urn,, 36' long and 2V wide. A portable stage once 
used here is now gone, but the curtain, on which is painted a mountain scene 
and advertisements from local businesses of the period, remains.

Although the school•closed in 19^5, the building has seen continuous use as a 
community center for rural area residents. It is now undergoing rehabilitation 
by the local chapter of Optimists International.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Washington Township Center High School represents an unusual facet in the history of 
rural public education in Iowa. Erected and maintained solely through donations and 
tuition paid by township residents, it was in that sense a throwback to the early 
days of public education in the state. On the other hand, the school represented 
the growing awareness among rural people of the importance of schooling beyond the 
traditional eighth-grade level. The school"was a response to a combination-of'heeds 
and concerns involving educational opportunity for farm children, 'inadequate roads 
and methods of transportation, and the rural inhabitant's common misgivings about 
the life and atmosphere of "the city".

The earliest public high schools in Iowa were generally located in towns and cities, 
with the majority of their students drawn from these communities. Participation of 
students from rural, farming areas was often limited, due to the distance they were 
required to travel over bad roads, and/or to a feeling among rural people that educa­ 
tion beyond the eighth grade was an unnecessary luxury for young men and women destined 
to follow their parents' footsteps as farmers and farm wives and mothers. The 
innate suspicion of the country man for the city dwe-Her ; also* biased some rural parents 
against sending their children alone to school in town.

..'--..: .... . j .. ; ;'.... , - , t - . . ....... < .„ .

The inhabitants of Washington Township in the 1920's were generally in agreement with 
their farming counterparts in other areas of Iowa on the problems of 'distance and urban 
life, particularly with respect to the education of their children. However, they recog 
nized the need for education beyond the traditional elementary-schooT level, as life 
in the 20th century became more complex and educational standards rose. Their response 
was the establishment of Washington Township Center High School, which opened in 1926. 
In establishing the school, these people reverted to a tradition common in 19th century 
Iowa, in which "public" schools, generally of the one-room sort, were built, funded, and 
supervised by the local inhabitants, deriving from subscriptions, contributions and a 
nominal tuition feel the means to maintain the building and pay the teachers. Approp­ 
riately, the new high school was located across the road from the township's elementary 
school, in the extreme southwest corner of Section 15, which was almost the exact 
center of the township. The high school served the community for 19 years, offering 
a varied curriculum which included "basics" such as English, mathematics, and history, 
as well as home economicsr woodworking and the sciences. The building also was a com­ 
munity center, where an annual "fall festival" combined "open house" at school with a 
local fair featuring baked and canned goods, piecework, and agricultural products. This 
use of the building as a community center continued after the school closed in 19^5: it 
was used for several years thereafter as a polling place, and in 1952 as a meeting house 
for the local 4-H chapter. About I960, a corporation was formed of township residents 
to maintain the building as a place for public functions. On maps today, the crossroads

see continuation sheet
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where the school is located is called "Townhall", and the building continues 
to function as such for its rural constituency today.


